Safer Stockton Partnership

A meeting of Safer Stockton Partnership was held on Tuesday, 11 July, 2017.

Present: Cllr Steve Nelson (Chair), John Bentley, (Safe in Tees Valley), Steve Hume, Dave Willingham (SBC – Children Services), Jamie McCann, Craig Willows (SBC – Community Services), Claire Sills (SBC - Community Safety), David Morton (SBC – Public Health), Vicky Franks (CGL), Gary Knight (SBC), Angela Conor (SBC Adult Services), Sarah Wilson (Office of the PCC), Alastair Simpson (Cleveland Police), Kevin Parry (DTV CRC), Ian Dixon, Cllr Mick Stoker (Cleveland Fire Authority), Miriam Sigsworth (YOT), and Steve Rose (Catalyst).

Officers: Peter Bell (SBC)

Also in attendance: Richard Parry, Chris Dyer (Prison Service), Dave King (NHS England) Jo Wright (IOM

Team)

Apologies: Cllr Jim Beall, Kay Glew and Steve Johnson.

1 Introductions / Apologies

Introductions and apologies for absence were given.

2 Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

3 Minutes

Consideration was given to the minutes of the meeting held on 16 May 2017.

AGREED that the minutes be approved.

4 Matters Arising

There were no matters arising.

5 Minutes of Children's Safeguarding Board

Members were presented with the minutes of the Children's Safeguarding Board held on 11 May 2017.

AGREED that the minutes be noted.

6 Minutes of the Adult Safeguarding Board

Members were presented with the minutes of the Adult Safeguarding Board held on 3 March 2017.

AGREED that the minutes be noted.

7 In Depth Discussion - Restricted

Members received reports / presentations on the following areas:-

Adult Drug Treatment Summary

The report and verbal update outlined some of the demographics and performance outcomes from adult drug misuse within the Borough of Stockton on Tees. It described how these were measured and some of the complexities which impact on achieving those outcomes.

- Arrest Referral Data
 Members were presented with the Arrest Referral Data
- Overview of CGL Treatment Service
 Members received an overview of the CGL Treatment Service
- Integrated Offender Management (IOM) Update
 Members received a presentation that gave an update on the IOM. It
 outlined the Cleveland Partnership approach to targeting Prolific and
 Priority Offenders (PPOs)
- Changes to Holme House Prison
 The report provided Members with an update of changes to Holme
 House Prison as part of the wider Prison Reform. It was envisaged that
 Holme House would start implementing changes by the end of summer / early autumn. Members also viewed a short film on Prison Reform.

Members noted any actions that had arisen from the presentations.

AGREED that the reports / presentations and following restricted in-depth discussion be noted.

8 Recorded Crime and Disorder - Restricted

Members were presented with a report on recorded crime and anti-social behaviour incidents in Stockton Borough.

It was reported that the Police and Crime Panel is due to start a scrutiny review on the issue of off road motorbikes. Feedback will be reported back to SSP in due course.

The issue of the allocation and management of Police resources across Cleveland has also been raised at the Police and Crime Panel and a report will be prepared for the next panel meeting

AGREED that this report and subsequent information would be noted.

9 Serious Crime Prevention Orders

Members received a presentation on Serious Crime Prevention Orders (SCPOs). The presentation covered the following key areas:-

- How to make an application
- Definition of a serious crime
- What can be included within an order
- The application process
- Administration of SCPOs

Management of SCPOs

AGREED that the presentation be received.

10 The Constitution of Safer Stockton Partnership

Members were presented with a copy of the constitution of the Partnership.

AGREED that the constitution be noted.

11 Community Safety Plan 2017 - 2020

Members were presented with the new Community Safety Plan 2017 - 2020.

AGREED that the plan would be agreed.

12 Local Strategic Partnership / adult Wellbeing Partnership / Children and Young People's Partnership

It was reported that in the future the Partnership would receive the minutes of the above Partnerships.

13 Any Other Business

It was reported that volunteers were being sought for the Youth Offending Panel.

It was reported that the Cleveland bid to the Home Office for Violence against Women and Girls Transformation Fund had been successful. Further details would be brought to a future meeting of the Partnership.

It was reported that funding had also been secured for area based development project for established community of asylum and migration from the Migrant Fund.

Date and time of next meeting: Tuesday, 12 September 2017 at 9.30am at the Jim Cooke Suite in Stockton Library.

AGREED that the date and time of the next meeting be noted.